EARTH BUR®ERS, INC. ~ Terry Anderson

P.O. Box 16083 218/343-1162 (Mobile)
Duluth, Minnesota 55816-6083 218/729-5229 (Home)
g 218/628-0454 (Office)

September 15, 1994 S EE

Chris Saari GLSER qg ey
Department of Natural Resources S Vol
Northwest District b L

Box 125, Hwy 70 West Lt

Brule, WI 54820
(715) 372-4866

RE: Quarterly Progress Report for the Moose Junction Lounge LUST Investigation near
Dairyland, WI. Wisconsin Unique ID# 0301.
AoF .

Dear Mr. Saari:

Earth Remediation Services (ERS) presents this Quarterly Progress Report as required by
Administrative Order No. NWD-92-023. The following actions were completed in the third quarter
of 1994:

* Groundwater sampling on July 22, 1994 and review associated analytics,

* Plan installation of a groundwater remediation system (convert monitoring well MW-
2 into a recovery well).

Groundwater returned to 140 ppm in the July sampling event. (GRO concentrations were 140 ppm
in November of 1993 and increased to 222 ppm in March, 1994). Groundwater degraded at the at
the MW-3 and the MW-4 location with low concentrations of GRO and PVOC, however, EBI
suspects laboratory error as MW- 3 has never recorded any contaminants. ERS plans to conduct
the sixth groundwater sampling event in October, 1994. The conversion of MW-2 into a recovery
well was not completed as previously scheduled because of monetary problems between our client
and the Pecfa fund. Completion and sampling of the groundwater remedial project will resume as
soon as funds for previous completed work are reimbursed. EBI still intends to complete the
groundwater remediation. If you have any questions concerning any aspect of this progress report,
please call me at (218) 628-0248 during business hours.

Sincerely,

(dgen 7 B2
Roger W. Biebl

Project Hydrogeologist
Earth Burners Inc.

cc: John Anderson, DILHR

Note: Due to confusion with our clients, Earth Remediation Services has been incorporated into
Earth Burners Inc.

Petroleum Contaminated Soil Specialists « We Burn The Soil Clean
(Meets all Minnesota Regulations) « We Remove Petroleum Tanks



